
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   September 13, 2024 

TO:     MWA Board Members 

CC:       MWA Staff  

FROM:  Michael McCoy, Executive Director 

RE:    Wednesday, September 18, 2024, Board Meeting 
This month’s board meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 18, 2024, at 5:45 pm in 
the board room at Central Office (300 East Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa). If you 
have questions about any items listed below, please call me at 323.6535 (w) or 707.3869 (c). I 
look forward to seeing you on Wednesday. 

The following numbered items correspond with the number of the item on the agenda: 

Consent Agenda Items for Approval  

7. Resolution 09-24-02 - Approval of Revenue Sharing with Respect to the Collection of
Solid Waste Agreement – Action for Approval
This is an annual agreement to split the revenue from sales of extra and large item
stickers among contracted haulers for municipal solid waste. Staff recommends
approval.

8. Resolution 09-24-03 – Approval to Purchase Two Walking Floor Trailers for Metro
Transfer Stations – Action for Approval
Walking floor trailers are used in operations to haul waste from transfer stations to
landfills. The equipment is essential to operations, so a regular rotation of replacements
is recommended. The two trailers are budgeted in Capital Expenditures FY25 and the
bids are under the budgeted amount. Staff recommends approval.

Regular Agenda Items for Approval 

9. Resolution 09-24-04 – Approval for Accountant Staff Position – Action Item
The agency requests approval to add an additional Accountant position to the Finance
team. The position is not budgeted in the current year but approval to start the hiring
process now (rather than hold off until the next fiscal year’s budget is approved) is
requested. Staff recommends approval.

Page 1 of 28



Board of Directors 
2024 Calendar Year 

Dean O’Connor 
Chair 

Rob Sarchet 
Vice-Chair 

Dean O’Connor 
Altoona 

Mark Holm 
Ankeny 

Bob Peffer 
Bondurant 

Ted Weaver 
Clive 

Joe Gatto 
Des Moines 

Angie Schaffer 
Elkhart 

David Gisch 
Grimes 

Bryan Burkhardt 
Johnston 

Bill Roberts 
Mitchellville 

Ed Kuhl 
Norwalk 

Konnor Hodges 
Pleasant Hill 

Rob Sarchet 
Polk City 

Tom Hockensmith 
Polk County 

Jeremy Lindquist 
Runnells 

Patricia Boddy 
Urbandale 

Doug Loots 
West Des Moines 

Susan Skeries 
Windsor Heights 

Michael McCoy 
Executive Director 

Metro Waste Authority 
Board Meeting 

September 18, 2024 

MWA Central Office 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

5:45 pm 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

2. Approval of Regular Agenda

3. Public Forum

CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate 
discussion unless someone, Board or Public, requests an item be removed for 
consideration: 

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 8

5. Consideration of Minutes August 21, 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board 
Meeting – Action for Approval

6. Resolution 09-24-01 – Consideration of June 2024, Financial Statements –
Action to Receive and File

7. Resolution 09-24-02 – Approval of Revenue Sharing with Respect to the 
Collection of Solid Waste Agreement – Action for Approval

8. Resolution 09-24-03 – Approval to Purchase Two Walking Floor Trailers for 
Metro Transfer Stations – Action for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Agenda Items for Approval – Item 9 

9. Resolution 09-24-04 – Approval for Accountant Staff Position – Action Item

10. Presentation: Education and Outreach Programming

11. Presentation: Metro Recycling Facility Strategic Objective Update

• Increase Commercial Material
• Increase Inbound Material

12. Closed session pursuant to Iowa Code 21.5.1(c) to discuss strategy with
counsel in matters that are presently in litigation or where litigation is imminent
where its disclosure would be likely to prejudice or disadvantage the position of
the governmental body in that litigation.

13. Director’s Report

14. Chair’s Report

Page 2 of 28



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 
 

MWA Board Meeting 
September 18, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
15. General Board Discussion and Other Business 
 
16. Correspondence 

 
17. Adjournment 
 
 
October Executive/Finance Meeting: October 2, 2024, MWA Central Office, 300 
E. Locust Street, Ste 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 12:00 pm. 
 
October Board Meeting: October 16, 2024, MWA Central Office, 300 E. Locust 
Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 5:45 pm. 
 

 

Page 3 of 28



 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 

Des Moines, Iowa 50309 
515-244-0021 

 
 

August 21, 2024, Unofficial Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting Minutes 
 

 
1. Call to Order 

The meeting was held at Metro Waste Authority’s Central Office. Rob Sarchet, vice 
chair, called the August 21, 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting to order at 
5:45pm. A quorum was present. 

 
Roll Call – MWA Board Representatives/Alternates in Attendance 
Mark Holm, Ankeny – in-person 
Bob Peffer, Bondurant – virtual 
Ted Weaver, Clive – virtual 
Joe Gatto, Des Moines – virtual 
David Gisch, Grimes – in-person 
Bill Roberts, Mitchellville – virtual  
Ed Kuhl, Norwalk – virtual  
Konnor Hodges, Pleasant Hill – virtual 
Rob Sarchet, Polk City – in-person 
Patricia Boddy, Urbandale – in-person 
Doug Loots, West Des Moines – in-person  
Susan Skeries, Windsor Heights – virtual  

 
2. Approval of Regular Agenda 

Moved by Ankeny, seconded by Grimes, to approve the August 21, 2024, board meeting 
agenda as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
3. Public Forum 

There were no requests to address the board. 
______________________________________________________________________ 
CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless 
someone, Board or Public, requests that an item be removed for consideration: 

 
4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 6 

Moved by Ankeny, seconded by Grimes, to approve the Consent Agenda, items 4 
through 6. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

5. Consideration of Minutes of July 17, 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board 
Meeting – Action for Approval 

 
6. Resolution 08–24–01 – Consideration of July 2024, Monthly Expenditures –  

Action for Approval 
 
END CONSENT AGENDA 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Regular Agenda Items for Approval – Item 7 

Page 4 of 28



7. Resolution 08–24–02  –  Approval of Hydraulic Cylinder Rebuild for Metro Recycling
Facility  –  Action Item
Dan Haag, recycling administrator, reported on a damaged hydraulic cylinder at Metro
Recycling Facility that can be rebuilt and placed in inventory to guard against potential
future downtime. Staff recommended the rebuild of the hydraulic cylinder.

Moved by Grimes, seconded by Urbandale, to approve Resolution 08–24–02. Motion
carried unanimously.

8. Presentation: Public Affairs Strategic Approach
Emily Grier, community relations coordinator, and Sarah Borzo, education and outreach
coordinator, reported on the evolution of the Public Affairs Department and the creation
of the department’s mission, vision, core function, and goals.

9. Presentation: Strategic Objective Update  –  Customer Care
Cassie Riley, public affairs, provided updates about the FY23-24 Strategic Business
Plan objective to enhance the agency’s customer care model.

10. Director’s Report
Colby Reid, recycling center manager, reported on the celebration of an
Honorary Everyday Hero.

Michael McCoy, executive director, provided information about communities
utilizing Grow Gold Compost at a reduced rate for soil quality restoration and
encouraged those in attendance to reach out if their city has an applicable
project.

Emily Dobbins, human resource manager, reported on staff participation in the
2024 Des Moines Corporate Games.

The September executive finance meeting will be held on September 4, 2024, at
Central Office (300 E. Locust St. Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa) at 12:00 pm.

The September board meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E. Locust Street, Ste.
100, Des Moines, Iowa) on Wednesday, September 18, 2024, at 5:45 pm.

11. Chair’s Report
No report.

12. General Board Discussion and Other Business
No report.

13. Adjournment
Moved by Grimes, seconded by Ankeny, to adjourn the August 21, 2024, board meeting.
Motion was carried unanimously by voice vote. The meeting adjourned at 6:13 pm.

__________________________________   _____________________________
Michael McCoy, Executive Director                       Dean O’Connor, Chair

Page 5 of 28



Revenue by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations $ 42,300,207
Recycling 12,681,720
Contract management - garbage and yard waste 7,577,022
Compost 3,497,572
Office rental 619,399

Total 66,675,920

Expense by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations 29,706,030
Recycling 12,862,700
Contract management - garbage and yard waste 6,447,823
Compost 3,457,397
Office rental 738,883

Central office 3,206,159

Total 56,418,992

Contribution by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations 12,594,177
Recycling (180,980)
Contract management - non-recycling 1,129,199
Compost 40,175
Office rental (119,484)

Central office (3,206,159)

Total 10,256,928

Investment income (loss) 3,936,952

Change in Net Position 14,193,879

Net Position, beginning of year 119,164,645  

Net Position, end of period $ 133,358,524  

The interim financial reports provided are believed to be materially
 accurate and have been prepared in accordance with GAAP in all
 material respects.  The information is unaudited and intended to
 provide meaningful information relative to mid-year results.

Metro Waste Authority 
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Net Position

Reported by Line of Business
For the Twelve Months Ended 6/30/2024

Page 6 of 28



Metro Waste Authority
Statements of Net Position As of As of

6/30/2024 6/30/2023

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,778,738  7,724,145  
Investments 26,092,079  26,543,299  
Accounts receivable 9,055,923  7,777,410  
Prepaid expenses, other 1,535,554  184,748  
Inventories 236,689  315,235  

 Total current assets 43,698,983  42,544,837  

Assets Whose Use is Limited
Investments 55,337,162  43,360,403  

Lease Receivables 1,061,580  1,061,580  

Capital Assets 201,658,126  197,909,565  
Less accumulated depreciation 115,400,173  106,025,940  

 Total capital assets 86,257,953  91,883,625  

 Total assets 186,355,678  178,850,445  

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Pension (1,249,426)  (1,249,426)  

Current Liabilities
Current portion of notes payable 960,000  2,850,000  
Construction costs payable - 2,944,203 
Trade accounts payable 2,481,567  3,707,209 
Landfill tax payable 426,579  787,791  
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 1,200,160  1,644,215  
Other accrued expenses 414,007  349,003  

Total 5,482,313  12,282,421  

Long-term Liabilities
Notes payable 20,585,159  21,741,909  
Accrued landfill closure and post closure care costs 23,792,363  22,524,146  
Net pension liability 3,111,888  3,111,888  

 Total long-term liabilities 47,489,409  47,377,943  

 Total liabilities 52,971,723  59,660,364  

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Leases 873,508  873,508  
Pension 401,350  401,350  

 Total deferred inflows of resources 1,274,858  1,274,858  

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 64,712,795  64,347,513  
Restricted for transfer station closure 320,000  320,000  
Unrestricted 68,325,729  54,497,136  

 Total net position 133,358,524  119,164,649  

$ 186,355,678  178,850,445  
 Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Outflows, and 

 Net Position 

Page 7 of 28



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

September 18, 2024 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 7 

ITEM:  
Approval of Revenue Sharing with Respect to the Collection of Solid Waste Agreement 

SUMMARY:  
This establishes the Revenue Sharing with Respect to the Collection of Solid Waste Agreement 
until June 30, 2025. 

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
This annual agreement identifies the revenue share owed to Ankeny Sanitation and Waste 
Connections for the collection of bulky waste, extra waste, and appliances through Metro Waste 
Authority’s Large and Extra Item Sticker program. The agreement has been reviewed and 
approved by all affected haulers. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the Revenue Sharing with Respect to the Collection of Solid Waste 
Agreement. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Attachment - Agreement for Revenue Sharing with Respect to the Collection of Solid Waste.

CONTACT: 
Cassie Riley, public affairs, 515.323.6502 

Page 8 of 28



Page 9 of 28



3.Term. This Agreement shall be effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025. This
Agreement may be mutually extended from year to year upon written agreement of the parties. 

4. Section 7 .3.6 of the Collection Agreements. Each of the parties hereto agrees and 
acknowledges that it has agreed to the following provision in Collection Agreement ("Section 
7.3.6"): 

"7.3.6 Separate Bulky Waste/Appliance Collection Charges 

The cost to households for Bulky Waste collection will be $1 for an extra bag or 
box that does not fit in the cart and $5 for all Bulky Waste items that do not fit in 
the cart. Appliances will cost households $35 each. MWA will sell Bulky Waste 
stickers to residents of the Participating Member Communities as follows: 

• One extra bag or box sticker
• Bulky Waste item sticker

= $1.00 
= $5.00 

The extra bag must have a capacity no greater than thirty-five (35) gallons or 
equivalent size box. An appliance must have a total of seven (7) $5 Bulky Waste 
item stickers applied. 

MWA will retain issuance fees of $0.10 for each $1.00 sticker and $0.20 for each 
$5.00 sticker sold for the provision of the stickers and administration. Contractor 
will be paid the remaining sticker revenue received by MWA on a quarterly basis 
to cover the cost to the Contractor for the collection and disposal of the Bulky 
Wastes and Appliances. Contractor will be paid based on the revenue as 
received by MWA which may be prior to the actual service being used by 
households. Sticker fees and revenue to the Contractor will not be subject to 
adjustment and will remain the same throughout the Agreement term and any 
extensions." 

5. Revenue/Revenue Sharing. As a result of the Bulky Waste Collection and
Appliance collection as set forth in Section 7.3.6, MWA will pay each Contractor, after retention 
of the issuance fees by MWA as set forth in Section 7 .3.6, the remaining sticker revenue received 
by MWA on a quarterly basis to cover the cost to Contractors for the Bulky Waste Collection and 
Appliance collection (the "Revenue"). MWA and each Contractor hereby· agree that the Revenue 
shall be divided and distributed among each Contractor in accordance with the distribution as set 
forth in Exhibit A attached hereto. MWA and each Contractor hereby agree and acknowledge that 
the distribution as set forth in Exhibit A is a fair, true and accurate distribution of the Revenue 
among the Contractors. 

Page 10 of 28



Page 11 of 28



Page 12 of 28



Page 13 of 28



Page 14 of 28



Page 15 of 28



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

September 18, 2024 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 8 

ITEM:  
Approval to Purchase Two Walking Floor Trailers for the Metro Transfer Stations 

SUMMARY:  
Three bids were received for the purchase of a walking floor trailer for Metro Transfer 
Stations.  

The following bids were received: 
• East Genesis Unloader Trailer $117,600.00 
• Mac Waste Trailer, Inc $145,556.00 
• Hawk Equipment Company $146,157.00 

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
Walking floor trailers are used in operations to haul waste from transfer stations to landfills. 
The equipment is essential to operations, so a regular rotation of replacements is 
recommended.   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval to purchase two walking floor trailers from East Genesis in the 
amount of $117,600.00 each. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
The walking floor trailers are budgeted in the FY25 Capital Equipment. The per trailer bid 
price is under the budgeted amount of $150,000.  

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Quote – East Genesis Unloader Trailer
• Quote – Mac Waste Trailer, Inc
• Quote – Hawk Equipment Company

CONTACT: 
Brian Wambold, disposal operations manager, 515.333.4447 

Page 16 of 28



Page 17 of 28



Page 18 of 28



Page 19 of 28



Page 20 of 28



Page 21 of 28



Page 22 of 28



Page 23 of 28



Page 24 of 28



Page 25 of 28



Page 26 of 28



Page 27 of 28



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

September 18, 2024 
AGENDA ITEM 9 

ITEM:  
Approval for Accountant Staff Position 

SUMMARY: 
The agency requests approval to add an additional Accountant position to the Finance team. 
The position is not budgeted in the current year but approval to start the hiring process now 
(rather than hold off until the next fiscal year’s budget is approved) is requested. 

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
The current Finance team is five FTE’s. The team is stretched very thin to meet the existing 
needs of the agency’s activities. The addition of an experienced Accountant would help the 
Finance team better meet the demands of the agency’s current operations and meet the needs 
created by the agency’s complexity and growth expectations.  

By adding this position, the Finance team could better address challenges facing the 
organization, find opportunities for process improvement, better ensure billings for services 
provided are accurate and complete, better manage credit and collections, and improve the 
level of reporting and analysis of agency activities. The position would support team members 
by providing additional resources to offset existing workload and contribute to special projects 
and initiatives that will enhance the financial performance of the agency, and better serve the 
agency’s employees, stakeholders, and customers. 

While this specific position was not budgeted for FY25, we anticipate that there will be savings 
for certain Central Office positions that were budgeted and likely will be vacant a substantial 
portion of the year. For example, savings on the Executive Coordinator position, among others, 
in addition to other favorable spending variances, will more than offset this unbudgeted 
expense. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval. 

CONTACT: 
Kirk Irwin, chief financial officer, 515.323.6506 

Page 28 of 28


	Board Memo - pg. 1
	Board Agenda - pgs. 2-3
	Agenda Item 5: August Board Meeting Minutes - pgs. 4-5
	Agenda Item 6: June Financial Statements - pgs. 6-7
	Agenda Item 7: Approval of Revenue Sharing - pgs. 8-15
	Agenda Item 8: Approval to Purchase Two Walking Floor Trailers - pgs. 16-27
	Agenda Item 9: Approval for Accountant Staff Position - pg. 28



